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Miller, Steve

From: Knutson, Tryg

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 4:00 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: text for Fallen Soldier Resolution.
Atftachments: HUGO SJR TEXT.doc

Hi Steve —

I've been having trouble getting the information I've needed from the family of our fallen soldier - think I have it
all now so am sending to you to get it drafted so | can get to Sen. Org and Nancy in the Travis office will need to
get to Huebsch’s office to get on Tuesday, Dec. 11 calendar.

Appreciate a quick turn-around.
Tryg Knutson

Sen. Erpenbach’s Office
6-6670

HUGO SIR
TEXT.doc (35 KB)




3589 /;

AEXF_ SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION FOR FALLEN SOLDIER
RACHAEL HUGO

RELATING TO: the life and military service of Corporal Rachael L. Hugo.

Whereas, Corporal Rachael L. Hugo was born May 13, 1983 in Madison, Wisconsin and
died on October 5, 2007 in Bayiji, Iraq when her unit came under fire by anti-lraqi
forces; and

Whereas, Corporal Hugo served with distinction and compassion as a medic and
member of the 303™ Military Police Company, 97'" Military Police Battalion, 89" Military
Police Brigade, United State Army Reserve; and

Whereas, Corporal Hugo was known as “Combat Barbie” and regularly volunteered to
go out on missions, including her final mission, and told her family that “being a medic
is what | chose to do, and being a medic is what | love to do!” and that she always
wanted to be there for “her guys” in case someon got hurt; and

Whereas, Corporal Hugo was awarded the Bronz Star Medal, the Purple Heart, and the
Meritorious Service Medal, all three being presented to her parents at her funeral
service;

Whereas, Corporal Hugo will be remebered by her family as a great student all through
school, making the Deans List while working toward her Bachlors Degree in Nursing at
Viterbo University in La Crosse, Wisconsin, and taking pride in her fluency in both
Spanish and Russian; and

Whereas, Corporal Hugo will be remembered by friends and family as an individual
who loved life to it fullest, enjoying many hobbies and activities including hiking,
camping, hunting and fishing, dancing, movies and shopping with the people who
loved her; and

Whereas, Corporal Hugo loved her Country and family and was honored to serve both
and will be deeply missed by friends and family and those she served with; now,
therefore be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature of the state of
Wisconsin commemorates the remarkable life o Rachael L. Hugo and extends its
deepest sympathies to her family, friends, and colleagues, and be it further

Resolved, that the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint resolution to
Rachael Hugo’s parents, Kermit and Ruth Hugo of Madison, her brother Scott Hugo of
Madison, her Grandmother, Carol Hugo of Fitchburg, Her great-uncle Robert Hugo of
Madison, her uncle Richard Hugo Il of Madison , her aunt Valerie Hugo of Marshall, her
aunt Lynn and uncle Tim Shomer and their family of Janesville,

her uncle Don and Aunt Lori Jensen of McFarland, uncle Richard Jensen of Madison,
uncle Dennis and aunt Joy Jensen of New Freedom, aunt Betty & Uncle Richard Tracy
of Madison, and aunt Elaine Backey of Madison.



®w =2 O Ot kW DN

@O

10
11
12
13
14

State of Wisconsin

2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRB-3589/1
SRM:f.:pg

VJ“S

2007 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: the life and military service of Corporal Rachael L. Hugo.

Whereas, Corporal Rachael L. Hugo was born May 13, 1983,in Madison,
Wisconsirz\and died on October 5, 2007911& Bayji, Iraq }Vhen her unit ca)me under fire
by anti-Iraqi forces; and

Whereas, Corporal Hugo served with distinction and compassion as a medic
and member of the 303rd Military Police Company, 97th Military Police Battalion,
89th Military Police Brigade, United State Army Reserve; and
’Combat Barbie” and regularly

i\

volunteered to go out on missions, including hej}ﬁnal mission, and told her family

Whereas, Corporal Hugo was known as

X
that zbeing a medic is what I chose to do%ndibeing a medic is what I love to do!” and
v &
that she always wanted to be there for "her guys” in case someorﬂ got hurt; and
e
Whereas, Corporal Hugo was awarded the Bromf\Star Medal, the Purple Heart,

and the Meritorious Service Medal, all three being presented to her parents at her

funeral service; and



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

2007 - 2008 Legislature —2- LD 36891

m af
/
Whereas, Corporal Hugo will be remq\)ered by her family as eat stu\gent all

3
through school, making the Deans List while working toward he@acWo%

. . . S o . . g5 .

in &s_mg at Viterbo University in La Crosse, Wisconsin, and taking e in her
koep VP Lude

fluency in both Spanish and Russian; and

Whereas, Corporal Hugo will be remembered by friends and family as an
Hae
individual who loved life to @lles‘c, enjoying many hobbies and activities including

hiking, camping, hunting and fishing, dancing, movie%and shopping with the people
J
who loved her; and
Whereas, Corporal Hugo loved her/Zémtry and family and was honored to
serve both and will be deeply missed by friends and family and those she served with;
now, therefore, be it /J\
Resolved by the\senate, the assembly concurring, That th legls ature gf—=e_

2,

extends its deepest sympathies to her family, friends, and colleagues; and /&)e it

e J
further a
v

v ,
Resolved, That the senate chief clerk—shall transmit a\copy of this joint

ommemorates the remarkable life gi{achael L. ﬁugo and

resolution to Rachael Tugo’s pare its, Kermit and Ruth Hugo of N&a isongher brother,
J
Scott Hugo of Madisonj her ﬁ/ randmother, Carol Hugo of Fltchbu \ }i/r great-uncle 4
A
Robert Hugo,\of Madisongher uncle,Richard Hugo IIAof Madison y her aung,\Valerie
J

Hugoof Marshallf her aunt, Lynn_and uncle,Tim Shomer and their famﬂonf
J 0 Q ? her

her uncle Don and Xunt Lori J. ensenAof McI*"arland¢§ uncle ] Rlchard dJ ensen,,
ney
of Madiso [1;1019 Dennis and aunt Joy Ji ensen ¢ of New Freedory %unt Betty )d{mle
her 5

Richard acy, of Madlsor? and [ aunt Elaine Backey,of Madigon.

o -

Janesville

i [Ad




Bk A

Bariﬁan, Mike

From: Knutson, Tryg

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 10:47 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subiject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3589/1 Topic: Rachael L. Hugo

THIS IS A RUSH — IF WE COULD GET IT BEFORE SEN. ORG. MEETS AT 11:30 a.m. IT WOULD BE MUCH
APPRECIATED!

Please Jacket |.RB 07-3589/1 forthe SENATE.




